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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

DATE OF ISSUANCE:  August 03, 2021 

PROJECT:   Video Surveillance Upgrades - 2021 

OWNER:    Portage Public Schools 

ARCHITECT’S PROJECT NO.: 21-150 

ORIGINAL BID ISSUE DATE: July 28, 2021 

 

SCOPE OF WORK 

This Addendum includes changes to, or clarifications of, the original Bidding Documents and any 

previously issued addenda, and shall be included in the Bid.  All of these Addendum items form a part of 

the Contract Documents.  The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate space 

provided on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may result in disqualification of the Bid. 

DOCUMENTS INCLUDED IN THIS ADDENDUM 

This Addendum includes three (3) pages of text and the following documents: 

• Bidding Documents:  none 

• Contract Conditions:  none 

• Specification Sections:  none 

• Drawings:  Entire drawing set is reissued.  Sheets with Addendum 1 revisions are listed in 

“CHANGES TO DRAWINGS” below 

CHANGES TO PREVIOUSLY ISSUED ADDENDA 

None. 

ANSWERS TO SUBMITTED QUESTIONS 

ADD-1 Item No. A-1 - Question regarding the deadline for pre-bid questions 

Question: What is the last date/time for questions regarding this project? 

Answer:  The deadline for questions is Sunday August 8 @ 5PM.  Addendum No. 2 will be released on Monday 
August 9, which will be the final Addendum.  Note: As the pre-bid meeting is scheduled for August 5 at 2PM, 
bidders are encouraged to submit any subsequent questions as soon as possible based upon the August 8 
deadline. 
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ADD-1 Item No. A-2 - Question regarding camera numbering sequence and quantities 

Question:  I am inquiring about the camera number sequence.  I see there are 80 cameras listed, is that 

correct?  And is the numbering sequence correct? 

Answer:  The numbering sequence listed in the camera schedules has been updated as part of this 

Addendum.  Bidders shall refer to drawing sheet floor plans and schedules to determine the quantity of 

cameras required. 

ADD-1 Item No. A-3 - Question regarding alternative camera manufacturer 

Question:  I am from (name removed) Security and we specialize in badge access control and camera 
surveillance.  I was reading through the RFP and noticed that you guys have spec’d Avigilon cameras.  Would 
you potentially be open to using our cameras? 

Answer:  No, the Owner’s standard is Avigilon.  The spec does not allow for alternates. 

ADD-1 Item No. A-4 - Question regarding access at the job sites 

Question:  What days of the week and work hours will be allowed at the job sites? 

Answer:  For Middle and High Schools, the contractor may start work at 3:30PM.  For Elementary Schools, 
the contractor may start at 4:30PM.  Work may be performed until building custodial staff leave for the 
evening.  Weekend work may also be arranged with the Owner.  Bidders are reminded that all fees associated 
with second shift and potential weekend work shall be included in their base bid.  

ADD-1 Item No. A-5 - Question regarding mounting accessories for 360 multi-sensor cameras 

Question:  I am requesting confirmation that there aren’t any mounting accessories required for the 360 

multi-sensor cameras.  Normally I might add: 

H4AMH-AD-CEIL1 ceiling mount and/or H4AMH-DC-COVR1 bubble & cover in ceiling 

It appears that some of the 360 are hard-deck and some are drop tile ceiling mounts.  Thank you for the 

clarification. 

Answer:  For 360 multi-sensor cameras, the camera contractor shall provide the CEIL1 version of the 

Avigilon ceiling mount. 

CHANGES TO DRAWINGS  

ADD-1 Item No. D-1 - Added camera ID numbers to floor plans 

Refer to Sheet(s): T 101C, T 101D, T 101F, T 102J, T 111B, T 111C, T 111D, T 111E, T 111F, T 112A, T 112B, T 112C, T 112D, 

T 113C, T 113D 

The camera schedule for each building holds a unique camera ID per location on the floor plans. The 

unique camera ID number, that links each camera back to a specific line item on the schedule, is now 

shown on the drawings listed above. All quantities of cameras remain the same and none have been added 

nor deleted from the project. 
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ADD-1 Item No. D-2 - Floor Plan Unit Names adjustment on sheet 

Refer to Sheet(s): T 101E, T 101J, T 102D 

Floor plan unit names have been adjusted, on the drawing sheets listed above, to fit on the sheet.  

 

ADD-1 Item No. D-3 - Removed Mounting Height column from Building Camera Schedules. 

Refer to Sheet(s): T 104, T 114, T 122, T 132, T 140 

Camera heights, originally indicated in the mounting schedule, shall be disregarded and have been 

removed from drawings. Camera heights will follow either a) existing rough in locations where camera is 

being replaced 1:1, or b) shall be coordinated post-award.  

 

END OF ADDENDUM. 


